Unknown

From: De Vriese Geernl

Sent: Tuaesday, December 15, 1988 1110 PM

To: Hough Nick NW; Davies Diane DE - MMGCO

Ce: | awrence Richard RA: Venables Peter P; Hunt James JG: Price Anna AC; Walker Caroline

©; Owens Judith J; Engleman Kurt KH; Raniwalla Joher J; Jones Martin AM - PHME,
Parsons Nareen NE; Jonsathan Hellewell’; MoKinley Marti M
Subject: RE: study 15 absiract for APA

Dear all,
I've seen the correspondence re this abstract and sannot refrain from glving you some thoughts:

1. | haven't szen neither the cognition or the weight abstract, but would think that the value of these absiracts sr/and the
irnplications of withdrawing these, outweighs the risk of being asked questions about study 15. We should however be
prepared {o answer any questions, or make sure the pharmas can answar such quastions.

2. it might have been better to combine the Canadian and the study 15 cognition data (if that is possible at al)) but now
that the work on study 15 has been done, and antficipating a positive oulcome, | feel we should go ahead with the abstract
and make the best use of it. Similarly for the weight abstract.

5 whatever abstract Is issued, we must be confident that the approach taken is scienttfically and ethically reasonably
sound and atceptable. There may be different levels of "soundness and accepiabitity®, particularly when it comes to
analysing subsets of patients, but 1 would see it as a major role for the DIG team to ensure & certain level of confidence.
Once that s done, let’s nat recycle every DIG decision.

4, these DIG outputs/data need to go through the same QA process as any ottier external publication, but am 1 wieng In
seeing that as a functional process and responsibility, e.g. Martin has indeed to be reassurad that the data in these

abstracts are compatible with what we have on file, that the stats analyses are documented, etc. This shouid be part of
the standard operating procedures and be dons before abstracls/sic. go through the review process.

Procedural reflections but | hope they provide a way forward on this issue? regards.

From: Davies Diane DE - MMCC

Sent: 14 Decomber 1998 17:33

TFor Hough Rick NW

Ce: Lawrence Richard RA; De Vrlese Geert; Venables Peter P, Hunl James JG; Price Anna AC; Walker Caroline C, Owens Judith J;
Englemar Kurl iKH; Raniwallz Joher £ Jones Martin AM - PHMS; Persons Noreen NE; "Jonathen Hellewell'; MoKinley Marti M

Subject: study 15 abatract for APA

Dear Nick

Please would you advice on the company view regarding continuing the zbstract for APA on study 15 (ie should we
ditch it or not). | am not sure how strongly you feel about your comment below.

Plsasa note that from my perspective, the DIG team and the commercial planning team decided to pursus study 15
as an abstracl (inftally for AEP and then for APA). Also, | am not sure how the author would react to having the
ahstract pulled, as she has presumably spent considerable time working on it (at Zeneca's request). Admittedly this
was at & lime before the results for the Canadian data were around (but the DIG team and the commercial planning
team were aware that the Canadian data were imminent).

Please note; that & precedence has already been set with this study (as a rec
attentional performance aspects of study 15 by Sax et al).
{ would welcoms your response as soon ag possible.

er has bean published on the

I & EXHIBIT

kind regards
. E o
Ciane ; g { -~/ )
Fram: Raniwalia Joher J g {1/ 7 m& |
Sent: 12 December 1998 17.31 R TINCY:
To! Hunt James JG, Davies Dizne DE - MMCG, Price Anna AC; Walker Caroline C, Owens Judith J) eman Kurl KH, Jones

1

AZSER 08466577



Martin AM - PHWMS; Parsons Noreen NE, ‘Jonathan Hellewell, Hough Nick NW

Cer t awrence Richard RA; De Vriese Gesrl, Venables Peter P
Subject: RE: weight galn abstract. ver 1
Nick

] agree with your comments, both for the weight and study 15 data, Now that we have betler data from the
Canadian cognitive function study, what is the use of publishing data from study 15,

Joher
From: Hough Nick NW
Sent: 11 December 1898 17.06
Tol Hunt James J&; Davies Diane DE - MMCC, Price Anna AC, Walker Caroline C; Owens Judith J; Engleman Kurl KH;
Jones Martin AM - PHMS, Parsons Moreen NE, Jonathan Hellewal!
Ge: Lawrence Richard RA; De Vriese Geert; Venables Peter P, Raniwslla Joher J
Subjest: RE: waight gain abstract- ver |
Hi,

although we cant yet read Jonathan's abstraet from this e-mail message, i'd like to respond fo some of the
comments that are raised in connection with the discussion Jonathan and | had a couple of days ago.

The point aboul the poster having more detailed information is based on the principie that this is usuaily the
case anyway, bul with this particuiat topic we may risk aterfing the reader to the fact that we have done quite
a iot of analysis and know even more than we are showing. For every % figure that we quote in terms of
positive messages, there is the opposite (100 - this%) message which can be deduced form the data. {f we
try to be too clever/selective, it may become obvious that we have exira data; this is a risk we musl assess at
some point and take also a collective view on how to manage it, if further questions are directed atthe
pharmas.

We looked at the MR document for compatison with the recent daia from studies 13 and 15, 1 appears that
the Yiing’ for weight gain over time looks worse for the controfied data alone (which presumably is
mainly/wholly from study 18%). Therefore, the addition of further data from OLE palients (uncontrolied) when
this is available will likely improve the outiook? This was our reéasoning anyway. The point is that, if we
generate some messages now on the basis of just 2 studies (13 and 153, the least we can hope for is thai the
message will improve when we add more data to the mix; it shouldm't get any worse if our undersianding is
correct. This Is cbviously important for those of us required to sign-off any promaotiona materiat efe. | would
not be prepared o sign-off something which may change for the worse as this would be misieading and
nessssitate a olimb down in the market place. 1f the message eventually ‘improves’, that's ali welt and good
and we can beef up the message - something that will not be so bad for the market place (except that people
may wonder why we didnt have it ait in place first time around).

| would aiso add to Martin's concern about the use of data from study 15, especially since it froms 5UGH 8
major part of this analysis (it wouldn't be such an issue if it was only a fraction), and because it will aiso crop
up again in the cognitive function debate. Since this study has been previously decaribed as a 'failed' study,
with data that is not 50 supporiive of Seroguel, we need fo again consider the risk of quastions arising about
the maln study results. Whilst few people out there know about it, no-one asks about i, Whilst PRIZE now
gives us some more positive data against haloperido! to add to the existing evidence from studies 13 and 14,
study 15 is something we have handled very carefully in the past. We have argued that it Is a failed study,
and have not wanted to communicate the results in any format. | raise this for your constderation at this
stage; perhaps it will not be a risk, but we should {hink it.

Sorry to add to the list of ‘things to he considered',

best regards

Nigk
Frem: Jonathzn Helewel{ SMTR jonathan@innervision.demon.co. ukj
Sent: 10 December 1888 23:53
To! Hough Nick N, Hunt James JG; Davies Diane DE - MMCC; Price Anna AC, Walker Caroling &, Owens Judith J,
Engfeman Kurt KH; Jones Martin AM - PHMS, Parsons Noteen NE
Subject: welght gain abstract- ver 1
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Dear ail

Please find aftached my first draft of the weight gain APA postar. 1am
grateful to James, Martin and Kuri for bringing together the analyses.
Having had the opportunily to discuss the data with a number of you, my
opinion is that the abstract is about as strong as it can be, given the
data. | appreciate ihat there are a number of statistics thal wa have
chosen not 1o use- this is because {o do so wouid have perhaps made it
impossible nof to include some less atiractive statisties.

A further consideration is that the APA abstracis tend to be quite
shorl. As it slands, the abstract may require a bit of pruning. if so,
the most obvious place to cut is the first paragraph, in which the
reference o appetite and satiety could be removed.

There are two pieces of data we still need hefore wa can finalise the
abstract:

1) we need to insert the proportion of patients in the short-term trials
who experienced waight gain as an AE. | have seen this figure guoted,
perhaps in the Promo Guide, bui | do not have the document to hand.

2) There is a sentence in the abstract to the effect that AEs of weight
gain were uncommon In these studies, Can we confirm this? if we could
say that-no patient compiained of weight gain, or that in no case did

the investigator think it necessary to classify something as an AE, then
that would be great.

Obviously, if we aren't able to access this info, or the info doesn't
support us, then the line wilt have to be removed from the abstract,

Finafly, we shouldn't forget that while the abstract ¢an be quite terse,
the poster will need a lot of info/graphics/data shows, if we are not to
look silly. Therefore, we nead to start thinking about the poster
fairty soon after submission of the abstract.

In a sense, | have a similar view to Nick on this, that we can submit a
terse abstract, but that we must be prepared io put a fuller
presentation in the poster, perhaps involving innovative data displays.
Also, there Is a real possibility that peopie will ask questions on the
poster that we woukdn't like o discuss. Finally, we shouldn't forget
that this abstract is based on about 30% of the available dala-
therefore there is the possibilily that with further anaiyses the data

will change somewhat, However, on looking through the data with Nick,
it seemed to us both that the addition of more unconirolled data would
be likely to reduce the estimates for weight gain, rather than the
opposite,

i arn aware that a number of you have seen earlier drafts of this info. 1
would be very interested to see what everyone thinks.

Jonathan
[ Section: 1/1 File: Welght gain abstract ver1 shor.doc UUencoded by: Turnpike Version 3.08 ]
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